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Online Resources  
 

This appendix lists the information sources that were researched, compiled, and reviewed in 

order to best determine and present the status of the full array of wildlife and its conservation in 

Maryland. A wide diversity of literature and programs was consulted and compiled through 

extensive research and coordination efforts. Some of these sources are included in the References 

section of this document, and the remaining sources are provided here as a resource for users and 

implementing parties of this document as well as for future revisions. Sources include published 

and unpublished data, reports, and correspondence from existing conservation programs and are 

listed in alphabetical order. 

 
Alliance for the Chesapeake Bay https://allianceforthebay.org/ 

American Bird Conservancy http://www.abcbirds.org/  

American Chestnut Land Trust http://www.acltweb.org/  

American Council on Renewable Energy, 

Renewable Energy in Maryland 
http://www.acore.org/files/pdfs/states/Maryland.pdf 

Anacostia Watershed Society http://anacostiaws.org  

Animal and Plant Health Inspection 

Service (APHIS), USDA 
http://www.aphis.usda.gov/  

Appalachian Lab, UMCES http://www.umces.edu/al 

Appalachian Land Conservation 

Cooperative Five-year Work Plan 
http://applcc.org/cooperative/our-plan/5-year-work-plan 

Appalachian Mountains Joint Venture BCR 

28 Priority Species 
http://amjv.org/index.php/conservation/category/species 

Assateague Coastal Trust http://www.actforbays.org/  

Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies 

Best Practices for State Wildlife Action 

Plans 

http://www.fishwildlife.org/files/SWAPBestPractices.pdf 

Association of Fish and Wildlife Agencies’ 

Best Practices for State Wildlife Action 

Plans 

http://www.fishwildlife.org/files/SWAPBestPractices.pdf 

Atlantic Coast Joint Venture BCR 29 

Priority Species and Implementation Plan 
http://acjv.org/documents/piedmont-2014.pdf 

Atlantic Coast Joint Venture Waterfowl 

Implementation Plan 
http://acjv.org/planning/waterfowl-implementation-plan/ 

Atlantic Flyway Shorebird Initiative 

Business Plan 
http://www.nfwf.org/amoy/Documents/afsi_biz_plan.pdf 

Atlantic States Marine Fisheries 

Commission 
http://www.asmfc.org/  

Atlantic States Marine Fisheries 

Commission  Atlantic Fisheries 

Management Plans  

http://www.asmfc.org/fisheries-management/program-

overview 

Audubon  Maryland -- D.C. http://md.audubon.org/ 

Audubon Naturalist Society http://www.audubonnaturalist.org/  

Bat Conservation International http://www.batcon.org/  

Bi-National Recovery Plan for the Kemp’s 

Ridley Sea Turtle 

http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/pr/pdfs/recovery/kempsridley_

revision2.pdf 

Bird Banding Laboratory, USGS Patuxent 

Wildlife Research Center 
http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/bbl  
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Bird Conservation Plan for the Mid-

Atlantic Coastal Plain 
http://www.partnersinflight.org/bcps/pl_44sum.htm 

Bird Conservation Plan for the Mid-

Atlantic Piedmont 
http://www.partnersinflight.org/bcps/pl_10sum.htm 

Bird Conservation Plan for the Mid-

Atlantic Ridge and Valley 
http://www.partnersinflight.org/bcps/pl_12sum.htm 

Blackwater NWR http://www.fws.gov/refuge/Blackwater/ 

Blue Crab Fishery Management Plan 
http://dnr2.maryland.gov/fisheries/Documents/bluecrabfm

p_lowerres.pdf 

Blue Infrastructure Near-Shore Assessment http://dnr2.maryland.gov/ccs/pages/bi.aspx 

Breeding Bird Survey, Maryland 

Ornithological Society 
http://www.mdbirds.org/sitemap.html  

Breeding Bird Survey, USGS Patuxent 

Wildlife Research Center  

http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/bbs 

 

Brook Trout Management Plan 
http://www.dnr.state.md.us/fisheries/pdfs/MDBrookTrout

006.pdf 

Center for Biological Diversity http://www.biologicaldiversity.org/ 

Central Appalachian forest ecoregional 

plan, Nature Conservancy 

http://conserveonline.org/docs/2005/03/CAP-

plan_2001.pdf 

Chesapeake 2000:  A Watershed 

Partnership Agreement, Chesapeake Bay 

Program (2000) 

http://www.chesapeakebay.net/channel_files/19193/chesa

peake_2000.pdf 

 

Chesapeake Bay Citizens Monitoring 

Program, Alliance for the Chesapeake Bay 

https://allianceforthebay.org/restoration-

monitoring/citizen-monitoring/ 

Chesapeake Bay Commission http://www.chesbay.us/ 

Chesapeake Bay Ecosystem Program, 

USGS 
http://md.water.usgs.gov  

Chesapeake Bay Environmental Center http://www.bayrestoration.org/ 

Chesapeake Bay Foundation http://www.cbf.org  

Chesapeake Bay Lowlands Ecoregional 

Plan 

https://www.conservationgateway.org/ConservationByGe

ography/NorthAmerica/UnitedStates/edc/Documents/CBY

plan-070130.pdf 

Chesapeake Bay Monitoring Program 
https://www.chesapeakebay.net/about/programs/monitorin

g 

Chesapeake Bay Program http://www.chesapeakebay.net/ 

Chesapeake Bay Program Chesapeake Bay 

Stock Assessment Committeee 

http://www.chesapeakebay.net/groups/group/chesapeake_

bay_stock_assessment_committee 

Chesapeake Bay Winter Dredge Survey 

(blue crab), Maryland DNR, Virginia 

Institute of Marine Sciences 

http://www.vims.edu/research  

Chesapeake Biological Laboratory  http://www.umces.edu/cbl ex.htm  

Chester River Association http://www.chesterriverassociation.org  

Chester River Association http://www.chesterriverassociation.org/  

Coastal Bays Water Quality Monitoring 

Program, Maryland DNR 
http://www.dnr.state.md.us/coastalbays/water_quality  

Coastal Zone Management Program http://coast.noaa.gov/czm/ 

Conservation plan for Sea Turtles, Marine 

Mammals, and the Shortnose Sturgeon in 

Maryland 

http://www.dnr.state.md.us/irc/docs/00005834.pdf 
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Conservation status of fish, wildlife, and 

natural habitats in the Northeast landscape: 

Implementation of the Northeast 

monitoring framework (Anderson and 

Sheldon 2011) 

http://216.92.98.160/assets/state-of-nature-

report_2011copy.pdf 

Convention on Biological Diversity https://www.cbd.int/ 

Cornell Lab of 

Ornithology 
http://www.birds.cornell.edu/  

Cornell Lab of Ornithology http://www.birds.cornell.edu  

Critical Area Program http://dnr2.maryland.gov/criticalarea/Pages/default.aspx 

Delmarva Fox Squirrel Recovery Plan 
http://www.fws.gov/chesapeakebay/endsppweb/DFS/imag

es/930608.pdf 

Description of the Ecoregions of the United 

States, U.S. Forest Service, Bailey (1995) 
http://www.fs.fed.us/land/ecosysmgmt/ 

Ducks Unlimited http://www.ducks.org/ 

Dwarf Wedge Mussel Recovery Plan 
http://www.fws.gov/northeast/fisheries/pdf/dwarfwedgem

usselrecoveryplan1993.pdf 

Eastern Neck NWR http://www.fws.gov/refuge/eastern_neck/ 

Eastern Shore Land Conservancy http://www.eslc.org/ 

EPA Mid-Atlantic Region http://www.epa.gov/region03/index.htm  

Eyes on the Bay Program http://mddnr.chesapeakebay.net/eyesonthebay/index.cfm  

FishBase http://www.fishbase.org 

Fisheries Ecosystem Plan for the 

Chesapeake Bay 
http://www.dnr.state.md.us/irc/docs/00009489.pdf 

Fisheries Statistics & Economics program, 

NOAA-NMFS 
http://www.st.nmfs.noaa.gov/commercial-fisheries/ 

Forest Conservation Act (1991) 
http://dnr2.maryland.gov/forests/Pages/programapps/newf

ca.aspx 

Forest Inventory & Analysis Program, 

USFS 
http://fia.fs.fed.us/  

Forest Inventory Analysis, USDA/U.S. 

Forest Service 
http://www.fia.fs.fed.us/ 

Freshwater Ecoregions of North America:  

A Conservation Assessment, World 

Wildlife Fund, Abell et al. (2000) 

http://www.worldwildlife.org/science/ecoregions/delineati

on.cfm  

From the Mountains to the Sea: The State 

of Maryland’s Freshwater Streams, MD 

DNR, EPA, Boward et al. (1999) 

http://nepis.epa.gov/Adobe/PDF/50000NSG.pdf 

Grassland Birds of North America, 

Distribution and Trends of Breeding and 

Wintering Populations, USGS Patuxent 

Wildlife Research Center 

http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/biodiversity  

Green Infrastructure Assessment 
http://dnr2.maryland.gov/land/Pages/Green-

Infrastructure.aspx 

GreenPrint Program http://greenprint.maryland.gov/ 

Habitat Management Guidelines for 

Amphibians and Reptiles of the 

Southeastern United States 

http://www.separc.org/ 
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Hay’s Spring Amphipod: 5-Year Summary 

and Review 

http://www.fws.gov/northeast/EcologicalServices/pdf/end

angered/hayspringamphipod_5yearreview_2013.pdf 

Horseshoe Crab Fishery Management Plan http://www.asmfc.org/uploads/file/hscFMP.pdf 

Important Bird Areas, Cecil et al. 
http://www.birdlife.org/datazone/userfiles/file/IBAs/AmC

ntryPDFs/USA.pdf 

Indiana Bat Draft Recovery Plan 
http://www.fws.gov/midwest/endangered/mammals/inba/p

df/inba_fnldrftrecpln_apr07.pdf 

International Association of Fish and 

Wildlife Agencies (IAFWA) 
http://www.fishwildlife.org/ 

Low Impact Development (LID) Center http://www.lowimpactdevelopment.org/ 

Lower New England – Northern Piedmont 

Ecoregional Plan 

https://www.conservationgateway.org/ConservationByGe

ography/NorthAmerica/UnitedStates/edc/Documents/ED_

terrestrial_ERAs_LNE_fullreport.pdf 

Marine Mammal and Sea Turtle Stranding 

Response Program, MD DNR 

http://dnr2.maryland.gov/fisheries/Pages/oxford/stranding.

aspx 

Maryland Biological Stream Survey http://dnr2.maryland.gov/streams/Pages/mbss.aspx 

Maryland Breeding Bird Atlas 2002-2006, 

USGS Patuxent Wildlife Research Center 
http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/bba  

Maryland Coastal Atlas 
http://gisapps.dnr.state.md.us/coastalatlas/iMap-

master/basicviewer/index.html 

Maryland Coastal Bays Comprehensive 

Conservation and Management Plan, 1999 
http://www.mdcoastalbays.org/pdf/ccmp.pdf 

Maryland Coastal Bays Comprehensive 

Conservation and Management Plan, 2015 
http://www.mdcoastalbays.org/pdf/ccmp.pdf 

Maryland Coastal Bays Program http://www.mdcoastalbays.org/ 

Maryland Commission on Climate Change, 

Global warming and the Free State: 

Comprehensive assessment of climate 

change impacts in Maryland. 

http://climatechange.maryland.gov/publications/global-

warming-and-the-free-state-report/ 

Maryland Critical Area Commission http://dnr2.maryland.gov/criticalarea/Pages/default.aspx 

Maryland Darter Recovery Plan http://ecos.fws.gov/docs/recovery_plan/851017.pdf 

Maryland Department of Agriculture http://mda.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx 

Maryland Department of Environment http://www.mde.state.md.us/Pages/Home.aspx 

Maryland Department of Natural 

Resources 
http://dnr2.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx 

Maryland Department of Planning http://planning.maryland.gov/ 

Maryland Department of 

Transportation/State Highway 

Administration 

http://www.mdot.maryland.gov/  

Maryland Environmental Trust, MD DNR http://dnr2.maryland.gov/met/Pages/default.aspx 

Maryland Farm Bureau http://www.mdfarmbureau.com  

Maryland Forest Service http://dnr2.maryland.gov/forests/Pages/default.aspx 

Maryland Geological Survey  http://www.mgs.md.gov/ 

Maryland Natural Areas Association https://naturalareas.org/maryland  

Maryland Ornithological Society http://www.mdbirds.org/  

Maryland Resource Assessment Service, 

MD DNR 
http://dnr2.maryland.gov/streams/Pages/default.aspx 

Maryland SeaGrant http://www.mdsg.umd.edu/  
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Maryland State Archives, Maryland 

Weather 

http://msa.maryland.gov/msa/mdmanual/01glance/html/w

eather.html 

Maryland State Highway Association, 

Annual Highway Mileage Reports 
http://roads.maryland.gov/Index.aspx?PageId=302 

Maryland State Parks and Forests http://dnr2.maryland.gov/publiclands/Pages/default.aspx 

Maryland State Wetland Conservation Plan 

http://www.mde.state.md.us/programs/Water/Wetlandsand

Waterways/MDWetlandConservationPlan/Pages/Program

s/WaterPrograms/Wetlands_Waterways/wetland_conserva

tion/index.aspx 

Maryland State Wildlife Action Plan 

website 

http://dnr2.maryland.gov/wildlife/Pages/plants_wildlife/S

WAP_home.aspx 

Maryland Stream Waders http://www.dnr.state.md.us/streams/streamWaders.asp 

Maryland Trawl Survey, Maryland DNR 
http://dnr2.maryland.gov/fisheries/Pages/blue-

crab/trawl.aspx 

Maryland Water Monitoring Council 
http://mddnr.chesapeakebay.net/MWMC/MWMC2010/in

dex.asp 

Mast survey, Maryland DNR 2013 
http://www.dnr.state.md.us/wildlife/Hunt_Trap/pdfs/2013

_WMD_Mast_Survey.pdf 

MD DNR Chesapeake Coastal Service http://dnr2.maryland.gov/ccs/Pages/default.aspx 

MD DNR Natural Heritage Program 
http://dnr2.maryland.gov/wildlife/Pages/plants_wildlife/nh

pintro.aspx 

MD DNR Wildlife and Heritage Service http://dnr2.maryland.gov/wildlife/Pages/default.aspx 

Mid-Atlantic / New England / Maritimes 

(MANEM) Waterbird Conservation Plan 

http://www.waterbirdconservation.org/pdfs/regional/mane

m_the_plan.pdf 

Mid-Atlantic Fishery Management Council http://www.mafmc.org/  

Multi-Resolution Land Characteristics 

Consortium, EPA 
http://www.epa.gov/mrlc/ 

Nanticoke Watershed Alliance http://nanticokeriver.org/ 

National Aquarium in Baltimore http://www.aqua.org/ 

National Audubon Society https://www.audubon.org/ 

National Fish, Wildlife, and Plants Climate 

Adapatation Strategy 
http://www.wildlifeadaptationstrategy.gov/ 

National Marine Fisheries Service http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/  

National Ocean Service Cooperative 

Oxford Laboratory 
http://coastalscience.noaa.gov/about/centers/col 

National Oceanic and Atmospheric 

Administration (NOAA) Chesapeake Bay 

Office 

http://chesapeakebay.noaa.gov/ 

National Phenology Network https://www.usanpn.org/ 

National Resources Inventory (NRI), 

USDA/Natural Resources Conservation 

Service 

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/te

chnical/nra/nri/ 

National Water Quality Assessment 

(NAWQA) Program USGS 
http://water.usgs.gov/nawqa/ 

National Wetlands Inventory Program, 

USFWS 
http://www.fws.gov/wetlands/ 

National Wetlands Mitigation Action Plan 
http://www.fws.gov/habitatconservation/MAPwithsignatur

es.pdf 

National Wild Turkey Federation http://www.nwtf.org/ 

National Wildlife Federation http://www.nwf.org/ 
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http://www.epa.gov/mrlc/
http://nanticokeriver.org/
http://www.aqua.org/
https://www.audubon.org/
http://www.wildlifeadaptationstrategy.gov/
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/
http://coastalscience.noaa.gov/about/centers/col
http://chesapeakebay.noaa.gov/
https://www.usanpn.org/
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/technical/nra/nri/
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/national/technical/nra/nri/
http://water.usgs.gov/nawqa/
http://www.fws.gov/wetlands/
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 Online Resources 

Native American Fish & Wildlife Society http://www.nafws.org/ 

Natural Resources Conservation Service 
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/national/ho

me/ 

Nature’s Notebook, National Phenology 

Network 
https://www.usanpn.org/natures_notebook 

NatureServe http://www.natureserve.org/  

NatureServe Conservation Planning 

Program 

http://www.natureserve.org/conservation-

tools/conservation-planning-services 

NatureServe Explorer http://explorer.natureserve.org/servlet/NatureServe 

New England/Mid-Atlantic Coast Bird 

Conservation Region (BCR 30) 

Implementation Plan 

http://www.acjv.org/BCR_30/BCR30_June_23_2008_fina

l.pdf 

NOAA Restoration Center Programs  http://www.habitat.noaa.gov/restoration/  

NorEaST Mapper, USGS http://wim.usgs.gov/NorEaST/ 

North American Butterfly Association http://www.naba.org/ 

North American Landbird Conservation 

Plan 
http://www.partnersinflight.org/cont_plan/ 

North American Waterbird Conservation 

Plan 
http://www.waterbirdconservation.org/nawcp.html 

North American Waterfowl Management 

Plan Implementation Plan, 2004 

http://iwjv.org/sites/default/files/nawmp_implementationfr

amework.pdf 

North Atlantic Land Conservation 

Cooperative Conservation Science 

Strategic Plan 

http://northatlanticlcc.org/groups/north-atlantic-lcc-

staff/pubs-from-

resources/pdfs/020312_handouts/North_Atlantic_LCC_Sc

ience_Strategy_final.docx 

North Atlantic Right Whale Consortium http://www.narwc.org/ 

Northeast Amphibian and Reptile Species 

of Regional Responsibility and 

Conservation Concern 

http://www.northeastparc.org/products/pdfs/NEPARC_NE

speciesofresponsibility.pdf 

Northeast Association of Fish and Wildlife 

Agencies, Monitoring the Conservation of 

Fish and Wildlife in the Northeast 

http://rcngrants.org/sites/default/files/final_reports/NE%2

0Monitoring%20and%20Performance%20Reporting%20F

ramework.pdf 

Northeast Climate Science Center https://necsc.umass.edu/ 

Northeast Fish and Wildlife Diversity 

Technical Committee, The Northeast 

Lexicon for State Wildlife Action Plans 

http://rcngrants.org/sites/default/files/final_reports/The%2

0Northeast%20Lexicon%20Report_05012015.docx 

Northeast Partners in Amphibian and 

Reptile Conservation (NEPARC) 
http://northeastparc.org/ 

Northeast regional synthesis for State 

Wildlife Action Plans (Terwilliger 

Consulting, Inc. and the Northeast Fish and 

Wildlife Diversity Technical Committee 

2013) 

http://rcngrants.org/content/northeast-regional-

conservation-synthesis-state-wildlife-action-plan-

revisions-0 

Northeastern Beach Tiger Beetle Recovery 

Plan 
http://pbadupws.nrc.gov/docs/ML0719/ML071970332.pdf 

NPS Chesapeake Explorer http://findyourchesapeake.com/places 

Office of Smart Growth, MDP http://www.mdp.state.md.us/OurWork/smartGrowth.shtml  

Our Path Forward: The Comprehensive 

Conservation and Management Plan for 

Maryland’s Coastal Bays 

http://www.mdcoastalbays.org/pdf/ccmp.pdf 

http://www.nafws.org/
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/site/national/home/
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http://wim.usgs.gov/NorEaST/
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http://iwjv.org/sites/default/files/nawmp_implementationframework.pdf
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http://northatlanticlcc.org/groups/north-atlantic-lcc-staff/pubs-from-resources/pdfs/020312_handouts/North_Atlantic_LCC_Science_Strategy_final.docx
http://northatlanticlcc.org/groups/north-atlantic-lcc-staff/pubs-from-resources/pdfs/020312_handouts/North_Atlantic_LCC_Science_Strategy_final.docx
http://northatlanticlcc.org/groups/north-atlantic-lcc-staff/pubs-from-resources/pdfs/020312_handouts/North_Atlantic_LCC_Science_Strategy_final.docx
http://northatlanticlcc.org/groups/north-atlantic-lcc-staff/pubs-from-resources/pdfs/020312_handouts/North_Atlantic_LCC_Science_Strategy_final.docx
http://www.narwc.org/
http://www.northeastparc.org/products/pdfs/NEPARC_NEspeciesofresponsibility.pdf
http://www.northeastparc.org/products/pdfs/NEPARC_NEspeciesofresponsibility.pdf
http://rcngrants.org/sites/default/files/final_reports/NE%20Monitoring%20and%20Performance%20Reporting%20Framework.pdf
http://rcngrants.org/sites/default/files/final_reports/NE%20Monitoring%20and%20Performance%20Reporting%20Framework.pdf
http://rcngrants.org/sites/default/files/final_reports/NE%20Monitoring%20and%20Performance%20Reporting%20Framework.pdf
https://necsc.umass.edu/
http://rcngrants.org/sites/default/files/final_reports/The%20Northeast%20Lexicon%20Report_05012015.docx
http://rcngrants.org/sites/default/files/final_reports/The%20Northeast%20Lexicon%20Report_05012015.docx
http://northeastparc.org/
http://rcngrants.org/content/northeast-regional-conservation-synthesis-state-wildlife-action-plan-revisions-0
http://rcngrants.org/content/northeast-regional-conservation-synthesis-state-wildlife-action-plan-revisions-0
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http://pbadupws.nrc.gov/docs/ML0719/ML071970332.pdf
http://findyourchesapeake.com/places
http://www.mdp.state.md.us/OurWork/smartGrowth.shtml
http://www.mdcoastalbays.org/pdf/ccmp.pdf
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 Online Resources 

Oyster Fishery Management Plan 
http://www.chesapeakebay.net/publications/title/2004_che

sapeake_bay_oyster_management_plan 

Partners in Flight http://www.partnersinflight.org/  

Patuxent Research Refuge, USFWS http://www.fws.gov/refuge/patuxent/ 

Patuxent River Commission, MDP 
http://www.mdp.state.md.us/info/patxattach/PPP-update-

Q&A.pdf  

Pinchot Institute for Conservation http://www.pinchot.org/ 

Poplar Island Restoration Project, U.S. 

Army Corps of Engineers 

http://www.nab.usace.army.mil/Missions/Environmental/P

oplarIsland.aspx 

Potomac Conservancy http://potomac.org/ 

Potomac Riverkeeper Network http://www.potomacriverkeeper.org  

Potomac Watershed Partnership http://www.potomacpartnership.org/ 

Priority Amphibian and Reptile 

Conservation Areas 

http://www.parcplace.org/parcplace/resources/parcas-

priority-amphibian-and-reptile-conservation-areas.html 

Puritan Tiger Beetle Habitat Conservation 

Program 

http://www.dnr.maryland.gov/wildlife/Plants_Wildlife/pdf

s/PTB_HCP_October_2011.pdf 

Puritan Tiger Beetle Recovery Plan 
http://www.fws.gov/chesapeakebay/endsppweb/beetle/PD

Fs/1993RecoveryPlan.pdf 

Rare, threatened, and endangered Animals 

of Maryland 

http://dnr2.maryland.gov/wildlife/Documents/rte_Animal_

List.pdf 

Recovery Plan for Leatherback Turtles in 

the U.S. Caribbean, Atlantic, and Gulf of 

Mexico 

http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/pr/pdfs/recovery/turtle_leather

back_atlantic.pdf 

Recovery Plan for Northern Right Whale 
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/pr/pdfs/recovery/whale_right_

northatlantic.pdf 

Recovery Plan for the Fin Whale http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/pr/pdfs/recovery/finwhale.pdf 

Recovery Plan for the Hawksbill Turtle in 

the U.S. Caribbean, and Gulf of Mexico 

http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/pr/pdfs/recovery/turtle_hawksb

ill_atlantic.pdf 

Recovery Plan for the Humpback Whale 
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/pr/pdfs/recovery/whale_humpb

ack.pdf 

Recovery Plan for the Northwest Atlantic 

Population of the Loggerhead Sea Turtle 

http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/pr/pdfs/recovery/turtle_loggerh

ead_atlantic.pdf 

Recovery Plan for the Shortnose Sturgeon 
http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/pr/pdfs/recovery/sturgeon_shor

tnose.pdf 

Recovery Plan for U.S. Population of 

Atlantic Green Sea Turtle 

http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/pr/pdfs/recovery/turtle_green_

atlantic.pdf 

Red List for Endangered Species http://www.iucnredlist.org/ 

Regional Conservation Needs (RCN) 

Program, Northeast Region 
http://rcngrants.org/ 

Reinvest Maryland Toolbox 
http://www.mdp.state.md.us/OurWork/toolbox/sgtoolbox.

shtml 

Rivers of Life:  Critical Watersheds for 

Protecting Freshwater Biodiversity, The 

Nature Conservancy, Master et al. (1998) 

http://www.natureserve.org/library/riversoflife.pdf 

Ruffed Grouse Society http://www.ruffedgrousesociety.org/ 

Seaduck Joint Venture http://seaduckjv.org/ 

Severn River Association http://severnriver.org/ 

South River Federation http://www.southriverfederation.net/ 

Teaming With Wildlife http://www.teaming.com/  

http://www.chesapeakebay.net/publications/title/2004_chesapeake_bay_oyster_management_plan
http://www.chesapeakebay.net/publications/title/2004_chesapeake_bay_oyster_management_plan
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http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/pr/pdfs/recovery/finwhale.pdf
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 Online Resources 

Terrestrial Ecoregions of North America:  

A Conservation Assessment, World 

Wildlife Fund, Ricketts et al. (1999) 

http://www.worldwildlife.org/science/ecoregions/delineati

on.cfm  

The Conservation Status of Key Habitats 

and Species of Greatest Conservation Need 

in the Eastern Region 

http://rcngrants.org/sites/default/files/final_reports/Conser

vation-Status-of-Fish-Wildlife-and-Natural-Habitats.pdf 

The Global 200: Priority ecoregions for 

global conservation, World Wildlife Fund, 

Olson and Dinerstein 2002 

http://www.worldwildlife.org/pages/conservation-science-

data-and-tools 

The Nature Conservancy 
http://www.nature.org/?src=sea.AWP&gclid=CMXErZ-

Fk8gCFQyPHwodxLsD1Q 

The Nature Conservancy Terrestrial 

Habitat Map 

https://www.conservationgateway.org/ConservationByGe

ography/NorthAmerica/UnitedStates/edc/reportsdata/terre

strial/habitatmap/Pages/default.aspx 

The State of the Streams: 1995-1997 

Maryland Biological Stream Survey 

(MBSS) Results, MD DNR, Roth et al. 

(1999) 

http://www.dnr.state.md.us/streams/pdfs/ea-99-6.pdf 

The Wildlife Society http://wildlife.org/ 

Trout Unlimited http://www.tu.org/ 

Trout Unlimited http://www.tu.org/ 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Baltimore 

District 
http://www.nab.usace.army.mil/  

U.S. Army Environmental Command http://aec.army.mil/ 

U.S. Census - Maryland http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/states/24000.html 

U.S. Dept. of Agriculture http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usda/usdahome 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency http://www.epa.gov/ 

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service (USFWS) http://www.fws.gov  

U.S. Forest Service http://www.fs.fed.us/  

U.S. Forest Service Climate Change Atlas http://www.fs.fed.us/nrs/atlas/ 

U.S. Geological Survey http://www.usgs.gov  

U.S. Marine Mammal Commission http://www.mmc.gov/ 

U.S. Shorebird Conservation Plan http://www.shorebirdplan.org/plan-and-council/ 

University of Maryland Center for 

Environmental Science 
http://www.umces.edu/  

USFWS Birds of Conservation Concern 
http://www.fws.gov/migratorybirds/pdf/grants/BirdsofCon

servationConcern2008.pdf 

USFWS Federal Endangered Species 

Listing 
http://www.fws.gov/endangered/species/us-species.html 

USFWS Migratory Bird Program, Focal 

Species Strategy 

http://www.fws.gov/migratorybirds/currentbirdissues/man

agement/focalspecies.html 

USFWS National Wetlands Inventory, 

1995 
http://www.fws.gov/wetlands/ 

USFWS Nongame Birds of Management 

Concern 

http://www.fws.gov/migratorybirds/NewReportsPublicatio

ns/SpecialTopics/speccon/NGBirdMgmtConcern.html 

USFWS North American Waterfowl 

Management Plan 

http://www.fws.gov//birds/management/bird-

management-plans/north-american-waterfowl-

management-plan.php 

USGS Chesapeake Bay bolide impact 

information 
http://pubs.usgs.gov/fs/fs49-98/ 

http://www.worldwildlife.org/science/ecoregions/delineation.cfm
http://www.worldwildlife.org/science/ecoregions/delineation.cfm
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http://www.nature.org/?src=sea.AWP&gclid=CMXErZ-Fk8gCFQyPHwodxLsD1Q
https://www.conservationgateway.org/ConservationByGeography/NorthAmerica/UnitedStates/edc/reportsdata/terrestrial/habitatmap/Pages/default.aspx
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http://www.dnr.state.md.us/streams/pdfs/ea-99-6.pdf
http://wildlife.org/
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http://aec.army.mil/
http://quickfacts.census.gov/qfd/states/24000.html
http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/usda/usdahome
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http://www.fws.gov/
http://www.fs.fed.us/
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http://www.usgs.gov/
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http://www.shorebirdplan.org/plan-and-council/
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http://www.fws.gov/migratorybirds/pdf/grants/BirdsofConservationConcern2008.pdf
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 Online Resources 

USGS Patuxent Wildlife Research Center http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/  

Virginia Institute of Marine Sciences http://www.vims.edu/ 

Water Resources Registry http://watershedresourcesregistry.com/ 

Waterbird Conservation Plan for the Mid-

Atlantic/New England/Maritimes Region 

http://www.waterbirdconservation.org/pdfs/regional/mane

m_the_plan.pdf 

Wildlife TRACS, USFWS 
http://wsfrprograms.fws.gov/Subpages/TRACS/TRACS.ht

ml 

 

http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov/
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